

BOARD OF EDUCATION BUSINESS MEETING MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 - 6:00PM

Meeting to be conducted in-person in the

MARSHALL MIDDLE SCHOOL COMMUNITY ROOM

Meeting to be available virtually - open this link to access the live meeting

Marshall Public Schools is a partnership of school employees, parents, community members and students working together to develop life-long learners who have the knowledge, skills, abilities and habits necessary to succeed in the larger world.

1. OPENING OF THE MEETING

- A. Call To Order
- B. Roll Call
- C. Moment of Silence
- D. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - <u>AGENDA ITEMS ONLY</u> - <u>MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE MAY ADDRESS THE BOARD</u> - Individuals who wish to address the Board of Education are requested to Complete a <u>Public Comment Request Form</u> if you plan to make any comments. Each person will be allowed up to three minutes to address the Board

4. CONSENT AGENDA - MINUTES, PERSONNEL AND OTHER

- A. October 17, 2022 business session minutes.
- B. September 2022 disbursements in the amount of \$3,796,23.34
- C. October 2022 disbursements in the amount of \$4,178,831.83
- D. Katherin Bomia, Gordon Elementary Lunch/Noon Recess Supervision
- E. Sue Cato, Walters Elementary Math Intervention Paraprofessional
- F. Tyler Grossman, Gordon Elementary Library Technician
- G. Jennifer Haves, Transportation Part Time Bus Aide
- H. Mary Lee Morton, Opportunity High School Intervention Specialist
- I. Amanda Pickin, Walters Elementary Special Education Paraprofessional

- J. Sarah Zebolsky, Walters Elementary Cognitive Impaired Program Aide
- K. Personal Finance Curriculum Approval

5. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

- A. Special Recognition
 - New Hires

6. DISCUSSION

- A. Election Results
- B. Nominating Committee
- C Board Committees

7. ACTION ITEM - BOARD POLICY

A. Approve NEOLA Policy Updates Fall 2022

8. ACTION ITEM - FINANCIAL

A. Shamrock Center Shade and Sand Box

9. ACTION ITEM - STUDENT DISCIPLINE

- A. Approve Non-Reinstatement of Student 2021-3 as Recommended by the Reinstatement Committee:
 - Student can ask for reinstatement by 2/1/2023 providing the student meets the following criteria with no flexibility:
 - Attend FAPE with Marshall Opportunity High School (MOHS) Special Education Teacher, in person, at least 80 % of the time beginning the week of 11/28/2022. MOHS to determine schedule beginning that week. No Virtual classes will count toward this.
 - Pending no legal charges come from the incident described by Chief Scott Kipp, of 09/17/2022, and no new incidents arise.
 - Must attend behavioral counseling as approved by the Superintendent within 30 days of 11/28/2022 with positive analysis from the provider to be given before reinstatement hearing.
- B. Approve Reinstatement of Student 2022-16 as Recommended by the Reinstatement Committee:
 - Student will be reinstated provided the student does not enroll in Marshall Public Schools.
- C. Approve Conditional Reinstatement of Student 2021-4 as Recommended by the Reinstatement Committee:
 - Student to be reinstated pending board approval, providing the student does not re-enroll into Marshall Public Schools. Should the student apply to re-enroll at Marshall Public Schools, a safety plan will be developed within 30 days, and the student can begin attending as soon as the safety plan is completed within that time frame.

- 10. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION STUDENT DISCIPLINE HEARING 2022-23-3
 - Under Section 8(b) of the Open Meetings Act in regard to disciplining a student
- 11. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
- 12. ACTION ITEM STUDENT DISCIPLINE HEARING 2022-23-3
- 13. EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION STUDENT DISCIPLINE HEARING 2022-23-4
 - Under Section 8(b) of the Open Meetings Act in regard to disciplining a student.
- 14. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
- 15. ACTION ITEM STUDENT DISCIPLINE HEARING 2022-23-4
- 16. PUBLIC COMMENT MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE MAY ADDRESS THE BOARD Individuals who wish to address the Board of Education are requested to Complete a <u>Public Comment Request Form</u> if you plan to make any comments. Each person will be allowed up to three minutes to address the Board.
- 17. BOARD MEMBER FUTURE AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS AND COMMENTS FOR WHICH NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING.
- 18. ADJOURNMENT